
Village of Palmetto Bay 

Minutes of the Zoning Hearing of October 22, 2012 

Page 1 of 5 

 

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA 
MINUTES OF THE MONDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2012 

MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL – ZONING HEARING 
Village Hall Chambers 

9705 E. Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 
 
1.  CALL  TO  ORDER,  ROLL  CALL,  PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIANCE:   Mayor  Stanczyk  called  the 

meeting  to  order  at  7:05  p.m.    The  following members  of  the  Village  Council were 
present: 
 
Mayor Shelley Stanczyk 
Vice Mayor Brian W. Pariser 
Councilman Patrick Fiore 
Councilman Howard J. Tendrich 
 
The following staff members were present: 
Village Manager Ron E. Williams 
Village Attorney Eve Boutsis 
Village Clerk Meighan Alexander 
Director of Planning and Zoning Darby Delsalle 
Zoning Administrator Efren Nunez 
 
Mayor Stanczyk led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Manager Williams asked Finance Director Desmond Chin to provide a report concerning 
the 4th Quarter Budget to Actuals for FY 2012. 
 
Mayor Stanczyk asked  if  the  tennis court  revenue was partially  responsible.   Manager 
Williams acknowledged that the program has been doing well. 
 
Mayor  Stanczyk  remarked  that  the Village  appears  to be  ahead, mid  year.   Manager 
Williams replied that the trend may continue. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes:   

a. Zoning Hearing of May 21, 2012 

b. Zoning Hearing of August 29, 2012 

Councilman Tendrich moved to approve the Minutes, as submitted.   Seconded by Vice 
Mayor Pariser.  All voted in favor. 

SWEARING  IN  OF WITNESSES:    Attorney  Boutsis  swore  in  all  those  individuals  that 
wished to be heard. 



Village of Palmetto Bay 

Minutes of the Zoning Hearing of October 22, 2012 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 
3. The following item is being considered pursuant to Sections 30‐30.6 of the Village’s Land 

Development Code:  
 
Applicant:    PARADISE POINT DRIVE, LLC. (VPB‐12‐005) 
Location:    5863 Paradise Point Drive      Zoned: R‐1M 

      Palmetto Bay, Florida  
 

Request:  Variance of height requirements to permit for the construction of 
a new,  single‐family home with a proposed height of 45’ where 
35’  is  permitted  on  a  parcel  zoned  Modified  Single‐Family 
Residential District  (R1‐M) or  in the alternative a modification of 
zoning resolution 5ZAB‐243‐97 seeking a  height of 45’ where 40’ 
is approved for a single‐family residence.  

 
Councilman Tendrich moved this item forward.  Seconded by Vice Mayor Pariser. 
 
Clerk Alexander read the item. 
 
Attorney Boutsis provided an explanation of  the quasi‐judicial process.   She asked the 
Council to provide disclosures. 
 
Mayor Stanczyk stated that she did not visit the property, nor did she speak to anyone 
with regard to the application. 
Councilman Fiore disclosed that he has not discussed this application with anyone. 
Councilman Tendrich advised that he visited the property and has known the architect 
for over 44 years; he had proposed to his wife in the architect’s father’s restaurant.  He 
stated that he can remain impartial. 
Vice Mayor Pariser noted that he viewed the property from a distance.  He advised that 
he had received one email in opposition from resident Carol Vega, which he forwarded 
to staff.  He stated that he will be unbiased. 
 
Director  DelSalle  provided  staff  report.    He  offered  a  history  of  the  property.    He 
explained that when the Village adopted in zoning code, the same height standard of 35’ 
remained, with  an unlying  40’ by Miami‐Dade County; however,  the Village’s heights 
were calculated  to  the  top of  the  ridge, which  is  the highest portion of  the structure; 
thereby, reducing the overall height.  He stated that the applicant would like to enjoy  
the same development standard enjoyed by the existing development and residents of 
this community.  He concluded by advising that staff recommends approval. 
 
Mayor  Stanczyk  asked  if  the  applicant  had  received  design  board  approval  from  the 
community. 
 



Village of Palmetto Bay 

Minutes of the Zoning Hearing of October 22, 2012 

Page 3 of 5 

 

Director Delsalle replied that the architectural review board of that community does not 
mandate the Village’s action. 
 
Vice Mayor Pariser asked  if the Village’s code has any  language concerning a condition 
precedence to any condominium/homeowner board. 
 
Director  DelSalle  replied  that  the  ruling  of  an  architectual  review  board  of  any 
community has no bearing on the Council’s action.  Attorney Boutsis concurred. 
 
Attorney Scott Silver, representing the applicant, concurred with staff’s report. 
 
Mr. Roney Mateu, architect, also agreed with staff’s report.  He explained that the code 
limits the construction at the base of the property due to flood levels and the property 
is also  limited by code for height.   He explained that the applicant wants to  live  in this 
neighborhood because of the view and wishes to maximize their view of the bay that is 
enjoyed by all other neighbors, who have higher, if not equal, height on their properties.  
He stated that most of the  items to be  located above the code’s height restriction are 
mechanical, i.e., the elevator override. 
 
Mayor  Stanczyk  opened  the  public  hearing.    The  following  individuals  addressed  the 
Council: 
 

 Attorney Tucker Gibbs  (3835 Utopia Court, Coconut Grove),  representing neighbor 
Cary Fiek of 5859 Paradise Point Drive, spoke in opposition of the applicant, opining 
that there is no hardship. 

 Mr.  Frank  Azor,  5867  Paradise  Point  Drive,  President  of  the  Paradise  Point 
Architectual Review Board, remarked that the Board was unable to make a decision, 
as the applicant had not provided the site plan nor survey. 

 Mr. Alan Drexler,  5950  Paradise  Point Drive,  spoke  in  support  of  the  application, 
with the condition that the development be approved by the Architectural Review 
Board. 

 
Mayor Stanczyk advised that the Architectural Review Board has no legal bearing on the 
decision made by the Village Council.   
 

 The following individuals spoke in support of the application:  Mr. Jose Lopez, 6215 
Paradise Point Drive; Ms.  Jeane Baker, 6022 Paradise Point Dirve; Gloria Anerton, 
6227  Paradise  Point  Drive;  Linda  Kirshenberg,  6122  Paradise  Point  Drive; Maria 
Lopez, 6215 Paradise Point Drive; Sherry Harriman, 6232 Paradise Point; (Uncertain 
name), 6113 Paradise Point Drive; and, Edward Baransky, 6211 Paradise Point Drive. 

 Rafael Gonzalez, 5852 Paradise Point Drive, spoke in opposition. 
 



Village of Palmetto Bay 

Minutes of the Zoning Hearing of October 22, 2012 

Page 4 of 5 

 

Attorney Silver  remarked  that  the applicant has over 45 petitions  from  residents who 
support the application.  He opined that approval will not provide any special privileges 
to the applicant.   
 
Vice Mayor  Pariser  asked  how many  vacant  lots  are  in  the  neighborhood.    Attorney 
Silver stated that there were 15 lots, two vacant. 
 
Attorney Silver stated that the applicant will work with the Architectural Review Board, 
following the Council’s decision. 
 
Councilman Fiore spoke in support of the applicant, stating that the Council should not 
defer the matter, as there are many signed petitions in support.   
 
Councilman Tendrich concurred, adding that the heights are already in place. 
 
Vice  Mayor  Pariser  asked  for  staff’s  opinion  regarding  the  Attoreny’s  statement 
concerning hardship.   He asked  if special circumstances exist.   Director Delsalle stated 
that staff believes there are special circumstances. 
 
Following brief discussion, Councilman Tendrich moved to approve.   Seconded by Vice 
Mayor Pariser. 
 
Councilman Fiore asked if the approval included conditions. 
 
Attorney Boutsis read staff’s recommended conditions:  
1. The  applicant  shall  comply  with  the  requirements  of  all  other  applicable 
departments/agencies as part of the Village of Palmetto Bay building permit submittal 
process. 
 
2. The application must meet the minimum requirements of Chapter 24 of the Code of 
Miami‐Dade County. 
 
3. The  applicant  shall  relocate  all  existing  trees  affected  by  the  proposed  home  to 
another  location within the property and shall be noted on the plans submitted to the 
Building Department. Compliance with this requirement shall be noted on the plans. 
 
4. A  landscape plan be submitted to and meet with the approval of the Director prior 
to the submittal of an application for a building permit. 
 
Vice Mayor Pariser asked  to  include another  condition;  that  the applicant must work 
with  the Architectural Review Board of Paradise Point.   Attorney Boutsis advised  that 
they were doing so. 
 



Village of Palmetto Bay 

Minutes of the Zoning Hearing of October 22, 2012 

Page 5 of 5 

 

  All voted in favor.  The application was approved unanimously (4‐0.) 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm. 
 
Prepared and submitted by: 
 
_________________________ 
Meighan J. Alexander, CMC 
Village Clerk 
   
Approved by the Village Council on 
this ___ day of December, 2012. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Mayor Shelley Stanczyk 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THIS 

COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A 

RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE 

THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND 

EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE 

VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR 

DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.  WHILE THE FLORIDA STATUTES 

DO NOT REQUIRE TAPE RECORDINGS, TO THE EXTENT THAT TAPE RECORDINGS ARE MADE, THE TAPES MAY BE 

REQUESTED FROM THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR REVIEW AND/OR COPYING.  THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY CAN NOT 

GUARANTEE QUALITY OF ANY RECORDING. 


